

## Contact

message.aliabadi@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/saeedaliabadi](http://www.linkedin.com/in/saeedaliabadi)  
(LinkedIn)

[saeedartworks.com/](http://saeedartworks.com/) (Personal)

[www.instagram.com/](http://www.instagram.com/saeed.artworks/)

[saeed.artworks/](http://saeed.artworks/) (Other)

## Top Skills

3D Modeling

3D Rendering

Motion Graphics

## Languages

English (Limited Working)

Persian (Native or Bilingual)

## Honors-Awards

Winner of MysuperG Google Doodle Weekly Contest (G-Neon lights)

#1 Trending NFTartist ( 24 Hours, 7 Days and 30 Days) on tryshowtime site

## Publications

Interview

# Saeed Aliabadi

Freelance Motion Designer

Birjand County

## Summary

Hi there, I am Saeed Aliabadi, known as saeedartworks, a self-taught digital artist from Iran

My love for 3D and the creative industry was born way before that though. The creative fields I'm most into are 3D modeling, texturing, motion graphics, and rendering. My experience in Cinema 4d allows me to create stunning visuals catching an audience's attention.

Specialties: 3D Modeling, 2D & 3D Motion Graphics, Branding and Identity, Advertising, Photo Manipulation, UI/UX, Filming and Editing, Motion Typography,

Software: Zbrush - Substance painter - Cinema 4d - Octane Render - Adobe After Effects - Adobe Illustrator - Adobe Photoshop

My NFTs Portfolio: <https://tryshowtime.com/saeedartworks>

---

## Experience

Freelance Motion Graphics Designer

Motion Designer

September 2016 - Present (4 years 11 months)

Birjand, South Khorasan, Iran

South Khorasan Science & Technology Park

UI/UX Consultant

August 2019 - Present (2 years)

Birjand, South Khorasan, Iran

[www.skstp.ir](http://www.skstp.ir)

Startup Weekend

UI/Ux Mentor

March 2019 - Present (2 years 5 months)

»Startup Weekend Qaen, August 2019

» Startup Weekend Birjand, March 2019

## Onibin

Founder & CDO

January 2017 - 2019 (2 years)

Birjand, South Khorasan , Iran

Onibin one of our startups in educational content that offers a variety of topics like lifestyle and personal development. the purpose of this website is to create a free platform for users to enjoy the highest quality of content and at the same time learn more about things they want to know in their everyday life

## IMIA Developers Team

Co-Founder & Senior Designer

February 2015 - 2019 (4 years)

Birjand, South Khorasan, Iran

Some of our activities in IMIA include web designing and programming, mobile applications, web and mobile interface, and motion graphics.

## South Khorasan Science & technology Park

Technical Expert and Evaluator of Knowledge Base Companies

January 2017 - December 2017 (1 year)

Birjand, South Khorasan, Iran

I also have had the experience of a technical expert and evaluator of knowledge-based companies in the field of digital content and animation. Factors such as (level of technology - company proficiency over technical knowledge - products and services offered - expert human resources - teamwork, etc.) have an impact on how a company can become a knowledge company.

<http://skstp.ir/en>

## Daneshjooyar

Website Management

March 2013 - July 2013 (5 months)

Birjand, South Khorasan, Iran

Daneshjooyar.com is an Iranian online educational company that produces thousands of video courses in programming, various software, and academic skills. Daneshjooyar founded in 2012. The company produces video tutorials taught by industry experts and any programmers, students, freelancers, and

companies. It can benefit from over 1000 courses and more than 5000 hours of professional video tutorials.

<http://daneshjooyar.com>

---

## Education

### Payame Noor University

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology · (2009 - 2013)

### Hasheminejad Pre-University

PreUniversity Diploma, Physics & Mathematics · (2008 - 2009)

### Taleghani High School

High School Diploma, Physics & Mathematic · (2007 - 2008)

### Baqir al-Olum High School

High School Diploma, Physics & Mathematics · (2005 - 2007)